ORIGINAL

Dorothy Menasco

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2004 12:46 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 040773-TP - ALLTEL/The Phone Connection, Inc.

Will do, Sir. I will forward this e-mail to Hong to address the change of dates.
Dorothy, per this e-mail, amend docket title.

Hong,. Please see below.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2004 12:43 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Dorothy Menasco; Margie Johnson
Subject: RE: 040773-TP - ALLTEL/The Phone Connection, Inc.

Also, in addition to the below, the agreement was received by the Commission (my Division) on July 21, 2004,
so the statutory deadline should be changed to October 20, 2004.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2004 12:38 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cec: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: 040773-TP - ALLTEL/The Phone Connection, Inc.

Kim,

This agreement did not have a transmittal letter attached so whoever put it into the CMS didn't know what kind

of agreement it was. It is a resale agreement, so can you use this e-mail to correct the docket title to indicate
this?

P
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